

August 31, 2023

Kate J. Madden
Attorney at Law
303.223.1138 direct
kmadden@bhfs.com

Current Planning Division
City of Loveland
410 E. 5th Street
Loveland, CO 80537
Attn: Bob Paulsen

RE: Request for Withdrawal of Applications – 11th Major Millennium GDP Amendment (PZ-22-196, -197, -198)

Dear Bob:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. is withdrawing its applications for the 11th Major Millennium GDP Amendment (PZ-22-196, -197, and -198). We heard the residents' message about Centerra West and need more time to formulate a thoughtful response to address their concerns. We will be submitting applications for Centerra West in the future.

The withdrawal does not impact the 12th Major Millennium GDP Amendment (PZ-22-199). Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,



Kate J. Madden

26006770.1